
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2017 Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill – 2019 
 

Town Council Members 
 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2017 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2019  
 

Janet Critz– 2017 ~ Bettylyn Krafft – 2017  
 
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
January 14, 2016 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 

A. December 10, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. November 2015 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. November 2015 Finance Report 
 

4. Consideration of an Eagle Scout Project – Nikolas Amadio   
 

The council will consider approving the Eagle Scout project presented by Nikolas Amadio.  
 
5. Greenway Violations Update and Consideration of Next Step 
 

Staff will update the council on the status of resolving the violations at the greenway and the council will 
consider authorizing staff to proceed with seeking proposals.  The council may review and amend their 
contract with Stewart Incorporated in order to proceed. 
 

6. Consideration of Planning Board Training by N•Focus Planning 
 

The council will consider authorizing the approval of a contract with N•Focus Planning for planning 
board training. 

 
7. Consideration of Researching Implementation of a Garbage Nuisance Ordinance   

The council will consider authorizing staff to work with N•Focus Planning utilizing funds from the 
Planning Department budget to assist with the research of implementing a garbage nuisance ordinance 
for the town. 

 
8. Consideration of Authorizing the Town Clerk to Attend the International Institute 

of Municipal Clerks Conference 
 

The council will consider authorizing the town clerk to attend the IIMC Conference at Carolina Beach in 
February of 2016.  

 
9. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.   



www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 2  

 

10. Other Business 
 

11. Adjournment 



 

Minutes Book 17 62 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Organizational Meeting / Public Hearing /Regular Meeting  
December 10, 2015 ~ 7:30 PM 

 
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in an Organizational 
Session, Public Hearing and Regular Session at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral 
Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, December 10, 2015. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Peggy Neill, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Janet Critz 
Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, Councilwoman Bettylyn Krafft [8:24 p.m.], 
Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin and 
Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: None. 
 
Visitors: Michael Devine and Lanny Openshaw.  
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
December 10, 2015 to order at 7:31 p.m.     
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Organizational Meeting 

 Mayor Becker turned the Organizational Meeting over to Ms. Brooks.  Ms. Brooks 
read the results from the election held on November 3, 2015.  The race for mayor 
was between Mayor Becker and Charles Bowden with Mayor Becker receiving 248 
votes and Charles Bowden receiving 91.  The race for council was as follows: 
Valerie Coffey – 270, Lundeen Cureton – 262, Peggy Neill – 274, Adrienne Jaquith 
(write-in) – 7, Barbara Ballew (write-in) – 8 and 44 other write-ins.  Ms. Brooks 
added that there were 5 write-ins for mayor. 

 Ms. Brooks administered the Oath of Office to Mayor Becker. 
 Mayor Becker administered the Oath of Office to Councilwoman Valerie Coffey, 

Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton and Councilwoman Peggy Neill.   
 Mayor Becker thanked the council that was just sworn in for their service to date 

and their willingness to continue to serve. 
 Mayor Becker opened the floor to the council members to decide who wanted to 

serve as mayor pro tem.  Mayor Becker explained that the mayor pro tem is largely 
a ceremonial position, although the mayor pro tem will serve to chair the meetings 
if the mayor is not present.  The council decides to vote on this every two years. 



 

Minutes Book 17 63 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

 Councilwoman Coffey nominated Peggy Neill (as the highest vote getter).  
Councilwoman Critz stated that she would like to acknowledge Councilwoman Neill 
as the highest vote getter, but would also like to make sure that Councilwoman 
Neill is comfortable (it has been a very difficult year) and wanted something like this 
on her plate.  Councilwoman Neill thanked Councilwoman Critz and agreed that it 
had been a difficult year, but she was moving forward and accepted [the 
nomination].   

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to close the nominations and 
Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to nominate Councilwoman Neill as the 
mayor pro tem and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows: 

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker congratulated Councilwoman Neill and stated that he would try to 
miss a few meetings, so she could chair them and keep her busy.  Councilwoman 
Neill responded that she could hardly wait. 
 

3. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit 15-01 
 Mayor Becker opened the Public Hearing for Conditional Use Permit 15-01 at 7:41 

p.m. and explained that this is Quasi-Judicial, which means that the witnesses 
(applicant, staff and anyone who signed up to speak) have to be sworn in. 

 Mayor Becker swore in Mr. Michael Devine and Ms. Vicky Brooks.  Mayor Becker 
asked if anyone else had signed up.  Ms. Brooks responded no.   

 Mayor Becker asked if the council had any documentation to go along with the 
testimony of Mr. Devine and if there were any written pieces of evidence to be 
submitted.  Ms. Brooks responded yes, she would like to submit the application 
(and its accompanying documents) as part of evidence for this [hearing].  In 
addition, Ms. Brooks noted that the council had a certification of mailed notices in 
their agenda packet along with the list of residents who received that [notice], the 
property was posted saying that there would be a public hearing this evening, 
notice was in the Enquirer-Journal two times and the notice was on the bulletin 
board.  Ms. Brooks explained that Mr. and Mrs. Devine have applied for a 
Conditional Use Permit in order to put in a pool in what is classified as the front 
yard.  Ms. Brooks reminded that council that back in January the Devines were 
here to construct a barn/house; they really have a unique property out there. 

 Mayor Becker instructed the council just to listen to Mr. Devine while he was 
making his proposal in the context of the Findings of Fact that they are required to 
make (under item #6).  Mr. Devine will remain under oath and the council can ask 
him questions if necessary again; based on their being able to determine the 
validity of the Findings of Fact.  It was noted that the Findings of Fact were placed 
on the table in front of the council.  Councilwoman Critz asked Ms. Brooks if the 



 

Minutes Book 17 64 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

staff report for CUP-15-01 should also be entered into evidence.  Ms. Brooks 
responded yes and asked that the council take that as her testimony in this 
hearing. 

 Mr. Devine testified that the property was 41 acres of land and almost in the center 
of it is where they built the barn and the way the driveway comes in it is sort of very 
far off of Raymond Austin Road.  There are ponds on the property that are kind of 
in between Raymond Austin Road and where the house would be.  What the town 
would consider the front yard, but the way the driveway comes in it kind of presents 
itself as being the back yard.  Between Raymond Austin Road and where the pool 
would be there is pasture space; there will be fencing - layers of fencing actually. 

 Councilwoman Critz asked if Mr. Devine was saying they were going to provide 
additional screening.  Mr. Devine responded “we are”.  Councilwoman Critz asked 
Ms. Brooks if she had heard back from any of the mailed [notices].  Ms. Brooks 
responded no. 

 Mayor Becker informed Mr. Devine that he would remain under oath and the public 
hearing would be kept open for deliberations, so they could continue to recall him 
as a witness.         
 

4. Public Comments 
 Lanny Openshaw - 9603 Belmont Lane, Marvin, NC. 
  

5. Consent Agenda 
 Councilwoman Neill made a motion to approve the consent agenda containing 

the following: 
 
A. November 12, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. October 2015 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. October 2015  Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

6. Consideration of Conditional Use Permit 15-01 
 Mayor Becker explained that the council would move right back to the 

consideration of the Conditional Use Permit and asked Mr. Devine (who was still 
under oath) to step up, because he may be called to answer a couple of questions.  
Mayor Becker noted that Ms. Brooks could be asked some technical questions as 
well.   

 Mayor Becker commented that they get confused on these things when referring to 
Finding of Fact #C – “it will not substantially injure the value or it’s a public 
necessity” and asked Ms. Brooks if this was not being considered a public 
necessity.  Ms. Brooks responded no, you believe that it would injure the value of 
property.  Mayor Becker referred to Finding of Fact #E commenting that sometimes 
that one doesn’t apply and asked Ms. Brooks if they had any additional review 
criteria.  Ms. Brooks responded “we do not”.  Mayor Becker responded “okay, just 



 

Minutes Book 17 65 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

so the board knows when that one comes up that it’s basically going to not be 
applicable”.  Mayor Becker commented that the others [Findings of Fact] could be 
addressed based on any questions the council may have of Mr. Devine about the 
characteristics of the property.  Ms. Brooks noted that Findings of Fact #F and #G 
do not apply in this case.  Mayor Becker responded that they were not deviating 
from the terms of the ordinance; therefore when the council does that finding, the 
finding will be in the affirmative, because it doesn’t apply. 

 Mayor Becker opened it back up to the council to question Mr. Devine or Ms. 
Brooks if they had any questions on how they felt this would affect the neighbors, 
public health or safety.  Are there any concerns that the council can come up with 
based on what they have heard or what they have seen and the brief comments 
that Mr. Devine made?  Councilwoman Coffey commented that the property was 
well insulated with its own acreage and the pool was not going to be visible from 
the street or by the neighbors; therefore, she didn’t see any problem with it 
whatsoever, because it’s well within their property lines and without visualization 
from anyone else.  Councilwoman Neill commented that she saw that the planning 
board, by unanimous vote, recommended in favor of the Conditional Use Permit.  
Councilwoman Coffey added that they had no Finding of Fact at all.  
Councilwoman Critz mentioned that she was actually on the planning board during 
the development of this particular zoning standard and it was structured for a 
standard front yard where it would be visible from a road and/or from neighbors; it 
was quite a different criteria for setting the standard than the amount of acreage 
and setting that Mr. Devine has, so it’s sort of hard to even call what Mr. Devine 
has a front yard, but for technical purposes she guess it had to be.  Mayor Becker 
referred to Finding of Fact #B (required conditions) and asked if there have been 
any additional conditions that this particular project needs; did Mr. Devine meet all 
the conditions that the planning board and zoning administrator told him that apply 
to this type of project.  Mr. Devine responded that’s correct.  Mayor Becker asked 
Mr. Devine if he testified to that.  Mr. Devine responded yes.  Councilwoman Critz 
asked Ms. Brooks if that would be referring to setbacks and screening.  Ms. Brooks 
responded that there weren’t any screening requirements for it other than what 
Union County would require them to do for fencing.  Mr. Devine commented that 
they do have a pretty reputable pool builder/designer who has gotten involved with 
this, so he has been in contact with Union County before on what exactly has to be, 
so Mr. Devine feels confident that he will meet any sort of…..  Councilwoman Critz 
asked if Mr. Devine was going through the county for all health and safety issues 
and meeting their requirements.  Mr. Devine responded yes, absolutely.  Mayor 
Becker commented in the absence of any other testimony he thought the council 
does like to have affirmative evidence that conditions are being met, but they don’t 
have any evidence that has been presented by an abutting property owner that it 
might injure their property value or impair their health and safety, so he thought the 
absence of that testimony was probably of some value in this consideration.  Ms. 
Brooks explained to everyone present that the reason Mr. Devine has to get a 
Conditional Use Permit was because the pool was going to be located in the front 
yard and the town’s requirement is that a pool be located in the rear yard or side 
yard if the [front] setback is at least 200 feet, everything else has to come through 
this process in order to get approval.  Mayor Becker added as Councilwoman Critz 
said, in general a front yard is usually a front yard and you are 50 feet back from 
the road, so putting a pool there would be kind of unusual; this is not a situation like 



 

Minutes Book 17 66 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

that, as can be seen from the written evidence that was submitted and from Mr. 
Devine’s description of the way the driveway comes in; it’s the back of the house.  
Mr. Devine noted that it’s a very long driveway.  Ms. Brooks noted that the front 
yard is technically the side that faces the road.  Mayor Becker commented 
therefore it’s a technicality that must be met in order to make this work.  Mayor 
Becker stated that everything is in order and asked if the council was ready to 
close the public hearing and consider that Findings of Fact. 

 Mayor Becker closed the Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit-15-01 at 7:59 
p.m. 

 Ms. Brooks stated for the record that Councilwoman Coffey is also on the planning 
board; however, she was not at the meeting so she is free to consider this.  Mayor 
Becker explained that it’s important for members of the audience to understand 
that is would not be an issue with a standard rezoning or anything else the planning 
board hears.  A planning board member/town council would be able to act on that 
same zoning amendment, etc., but a Conditional Use Permit being a quasi-judicial 
process means that you are not permitted to have a preconceived idea about how 
you might vote as a council member and if you sat on the planning board and 
evaluated it then you might have formed an opinion and therefore would want to 
recuse yourself.  In the case of Councilwoman Coffey, as Ms. Brooks has said, she 
does not need to ask to recuse herself, because she was not at the planning board 
meeting.   

 The council went through the Findings of Fact as follows: 
 
 A.  The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located 

where proposed and developed according to the submitted plan.         
 

Councilwoman Critz made a motion to find it in the affirmative and 
Councilwoman Cureton seconded. The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 Based on: 
 

1. There was a lack of evidence indicating there would be anything that would 
be materially endangered. 

2. The plan shows that it is pretty far from anybody. 
3. The written documentation. 

 
 B.  The use meets all required conditions and specifications.         

 
Councilwoman Neill made a motion to find it in the affirmative and 
Councilman Countryman seconded. The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 
Nays:  None 



 

Minutes Book 17 67 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

 
 Based on: 
 

1. The fact that Ms. Brooks said that it’s already met all of its conditions and 
requirements. 

2. The staff report. 
3. The applicant said that he had reviewed those in his sworn testimony. 

   
 C.  The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting 

property or the use is a public necessity.         
 

Councilman Countryman made a motion that there has been no evidence in 
any way to injure the value of adjoining property and there has been no 
comments as stated by the clerk that anybody responded to the notifications of 
the Conditional Use Permit and Councilwoman Critz seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously as follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 D.  The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as 

submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be 
located and will be in general conformity with this Ordinance and the Town of 
Mineral Springs Land Development Plan.         

 
Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to find it in the affirmative and 
Councilwoman Cureton seconded. The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 Based on: 
 

1. The evidence is the map that was presented showing the unique positioning 
of the property where the driveway comes in actually taking it to the rear 
versus what is perceived to be the front and therefore it is not going to be 
encroaching on anyone’s particular eyes or property or other uses. 

2. Written evidence backed up by staff and applicant testimony. 
 
 E.  Additional review criteria, as stated in the Ordinance, shall also be 

considered and addressed where required.         
 

Councilwoman Critz made a motion to find it in the affirmative and 
Councilman Countryman seconded. The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 
Nays:  None 



 

Minutes Book 17 68 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

 
 Based on: 
 

1. The zoning administrator says that that does not apply. 
 
 F.  Any deviation from the terms of this Ordinance will result in a project that is 

at least equal to or better than what would be accomplished under the strict 
application of this Ordinance.         

 
Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to find it in the affirmative and 
Councilwoman Critz seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 Based on: 
 

1. Staff testimony; the zoning administrator has stated that there will be no 
deviation from the terms of the ordinance. 

 
 G.  Any deviation from the terms of this Ordinance will not adversely affect the 

right of other abutting or nearby property owners in any material manner.         
 

Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to find it in the affirmative based on 
staff testimony/report and Councilwoman Cureton seconded. The motion 
passed unanimously as follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 Mayor Becker explained that the council had all seven of the required Findings of 

Fact in the affirmative and it looked pretty well backed up by the limited testimony 
and by the thorough staff report and application material.  With that in mind the 
council was able to do one of three things:  grant the Conditional Use Permit, 
disapprove the permit or approve the permit with some additional conditions.   

 Councilman Countryman made a motion that the Conditional Use Permit be 
granted as presented and Councilwoman Neill seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows: 

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 
 Mayor Becker commented that Mr. Devine can get back in touch with his pool 

company and be ready to swim in the summer when it warms up.  Mayor Becker 
thanked Mr. Devine for his hard work with the planning board and the staff on this.  
Mr. Devine commented that he appreciated their hard work and especially Ms. 
Brooks, “she is a true asset to Mineral Springs as you all know that”. 
   



 

Minutes Book 17 69 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

7. Consideration of the Town Council Applicants 
 Mayor Becker explained that this process was to possibly replace Councilwoman 

Melody LaMonica who had to leave midway through her term and is enjoying her 
semi-retirement at the beach.  We do have two applicants: Anna Plyler-Fitch and 
Bettylyn Krafft.  Mayor Becker opened the floor for council discussion and possible 
appointment of one of those people to take that position. 

 Councilwoman Coffey stated that she would like to recommend Bettylyn Krafft; she 
has an extensive background in the Town of Mineral Springs working with the 
planning board as well as working with our festivals.  Ms. Krafft has really been 
involved (she and her family) and she has, to the best of Councilwoman Coffey’s 
knowledge and in her opinion, been about what the town is about – our vision as 
she has worked with it to the degree that she has.  Councilwoman Coffey is looking 
forward to seeing Bettylyn Krafft sitting in that chair at the end; she is very capable 
and has extensive background in working with the planning board.  

 Councilwoman Critz agreed with what Councilwoman Coffey was saying, but she 
had one other reason for sort of leaning in the direction of Bettylyn.  Councilwoman 
Critz explained that she had an hour and a half visit on Tuesday with Anna Plyler 
and they discussed some of this.  Councilwoman Critz felt like a council certainly 
isn’t obligated by law, but she thought morally and ethically to look at a candidate 
that they believe is most closely in line with Ms. LaMonica.  Ms. LaMonica is the 
candidate that the constituents voted into office and Councilwoman Critz thought 
that Bettylyn fills those shoes best.  Having the voters having spoken 
Councilwoman Critz leans in that direction.  In addition to her [Bettylyn’s] 
background, not that planning board background is necessary to be on the council, 
but Councilwoman Critz thinks those of them who had a planning board 
background and experience would say it was a huge leg up.  Councilwoman Neill 
agreed.  Councilwoman Critz referred back to her conversation with Anna, who 
was not here this evening because of a meeting that was mandatory for her at 
Western Union Elementary School, and explained that she has asked for Anna’s 
permission to share a couple of things that they talked about in their visit.  If you 
read Anna’s application, she has a real heart for the development and for 
downtown, specifically the development of downtown, so she has a strong interest 
in downtown development, as well as the town as a whole, but she doesn’t have 
the training or the background and she is excited to learn.  Councilwoman Critz 
explained that she didn’t know until she sat down and spoke with Anna that she 
and her first husband were the original owners of the small gas station on the other 
side of the fire department, so she is a former downtown property owner.  
Councilwoman Critz thought Anna has some real valuable insight.  Anna has been 
in Mineral Springs all of her life, she went to the school that once was on this 
property.  As Councilwoman Critz talked with Anna, she told her she really felt like 
she would be a real asset to the planning board and would really value that 
participation maybe even more than the council, because once the council gets it, 
the work has been done, so Councilwoman Critz asked Anna if she would be 
interested in either/or position and she said yes.  Councilwoman Neill commented 
that was very good; it sounds like she is interested in pursuing the planning board 
and maybe using that as a stepping stone.  Councilwoman Critz responded 
absolutely and she thought that Anna has a really good grasp on the downtown 
and vision; she would be a huge asset to the planning board.   



 

Minutes Book 17 70 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

 Councilman Countryman mentioned that he had an opportunity to discuss (on the 
phone) at length with Anna her interest in running for this position and he was quite 
pleased that she showed an interest, because that’s one of the things that he has 
said for the number of years that he has been on this council, is that what really 
benefits this town and this council is people showing an interest.  Councilman 
Countryman commented that he is pleased to see the number of people that are 
here this evening and encouraged any community member to become involved.  
Councilman Countryman explained that Anna shared with him the fact that she 
understood that there were multiple candidates and that there were candidates that 
had more experience than she, but her interest is that of being a permanent 
resident of this community and wanting to legitimately be able to offer things that 
would help to benefit this community.  Councilman Countryman added that he and 
Anna discussed (as Councilwoman Critz did) and surprisingly came out with the 
same discussion, the fact that it would be in her best interest and the town’s best 
interest if she served on the planning board, because that is where the rubber 
meets the road; the things that take place in this community aren’t really based on 
the council, they are really based on citizens that are on the planning board that 
address these issues as we have discussed tonight, that is all done prior to the 
council talking about it or seeing it or being involved with it – the council is kind of 
the last stage of what happens within this community.  Councilman Countryman 
explained that he thought Anna was kind of encouraged by the fact that the 
importance of the planning board is really very significant within Mineral Springs.  
Councilman Countryman stated that the fact that Bettylyn has nearly a dozen years 
of experience working in the community and being on the planning board has given 
her (as Councilwoman Critz put it) a leg up, which is very reasonable to 
understand.  Councilman Countryman felt that it is a benefit that the council can all 
take advantage of, but at the same time he is disappointed that we only have one 
position, because he thinks there are two real good candidates.  Councilman 
Countryman further stated that he is certainly in favor of Bettylyn and will vote for 
her to sit on this council, but he based that on her experience and her willingness 
to work with the community over the last 12 years; she has a lot of insight as to 
what is going on and what the intentions of this community are in the future.  At the 
same time, Councilman Countryman thought they have a real opportunity to get 
another individual in this community that does have a sincere interest in bringing 
her expertise and her familiarization with a lifelong of lifestyle here in this 
community, so he encouraged further discussion in the next step that Anna Plyler-
Fitch be considered for a position on the planning board.   

 Councilwoman Critz added that Bettylyn probably did the most work of anyone in 
spearheading the community effort for annexation of her home and surrounding 
property when we did our one and only annexation.  Bettylyn did amazing work and 
when she came to this council they were just flabbergasted with all the work she 
had done; she hits the ground running.  In addition to her participation on the 
planning board, Bettylyn was so involved in being a part of this community even 
before that and is due a lot of credit for the work done to have that annexation take 
place.  Councilwoman Critz stated that she has not forgotten Bettylyn showing up 
with a box full of papers and thought “who is this person?”, but she had passion 
and she had commitment and she has not faltered in that; she didn’t just get 
annexed into Mineral Springs and sit on the front porch, she got annexed into 



 

Minutes Book 17 71 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

Mineral Springs and hit the ground running.  Councilwoman Neill commented she 
was glad Councilwoman Critz had thought of that and mentioned it, because she 
thought Bettylyn has stayed very loyal and dedicated to the town in everything that 
she does.  Mayor Becker offered his anecdote about the annexation.  “We did that 
process as an involuntary annexation, which became known as forced annexation.  
It became one of the dirtiest words in local government; you did not want to be 
forced annexed.  If somebody mentioned that, you were putting the petitions 
together to not be annexed, but Bettylyn had met with all the neighbors in three or 
four neighborhoods, plus a lot of the thoroughfares and we did it as an involuntary 
annexation, because technically that worked better.  There wouldn’t be any holes in 
it, we were taking everybody in and so they were coming in whether they wanted to 
or not and we had our hearing and there were a couple of people who were just a 
little bit unsure, but the way forced annexation issues had gone it’s never pretty, it 
was some of the ugliest stuff you’d ever encounter at a local government.  
Bettylyn’s efforts made that involuntary annexation essentially, it was a voluntary 
annexation in reality, that was just an involuntary annexation on paper and that was 
due to the field work”.  Councilwoman Critz commented that Bettylyn was the only 
one of them that actually fought to be in Mineral Springs.  Mayor Becker added that 
she convinced everyone else that it was a good thing and it was for all of us. 

 Councilwoman Cureton commented that she thought Bettylyn would make a 
wonderful council.   

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to appoint Bettylyn Krafft and 
Councilwoman Critz seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:  

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton and Neill 

    Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker administered the Oath of Office to Bettylyn Krafft as the new 
councilmember.       
   

8. Consideration of Appointing and Reappointing Planning Board Members 
 Mayor Becker explained that we have a vacancy that was created by Mike 

LaMonica and we have others that need to be reappointed and we have a formal 
applicant and one additional applicant (Ms. Plyler-Fitch) for that planning board 
position. 

 Mayor Becker noted that he had just gotten word from Councilwoman Coffey that 
she had an announcement to make regarding the planning board. Councilwoman 
Coffey announced that she was resigning from the planning board (she will put it in 
writing) effective immediately, so the town actually has two seats open and we 
have two applicants.  Mayor Becker asked that the council formalize the planning 
board resignation by Councilwoman Coffey. 

 Councilman Countryman made a motion that we accept the resignation of 
Councilwoman Coffey from the planning board.  Councilwoman Critz added with a 
note of appreciation.  Mayor Becker added “a great and an overwhelming 
appreciation”.  Councilwoman Coffey served as Chairwoman for a couple of years 
after Mr. Neill had served for many and Bettylyn has taken over as a very good 
Chairman as he understands.  Councilwoman Critz seconded the aforementioned 
motion by Councilman Countryman.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 



 

Minutes Book 17 72 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 
Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker explained that we have just created another seat and we have two 
applicants – Mr. Krafft and Ms. Plyler-Fitch (who has said to several council 
members that she formally wants that position), so the council is in a position to 
appoint them both if they desire.  

 Councilwoman Neill made a motion to appoint Anna Plyler-Fitch and Jeffrey 
Krafft to the Planning Board and Councilman Countryman seconded.  The motion 
passed unanimously as follows: 
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 Councilwoman Critz pointed out that Donna Sherrin was the only one that has 
applied to continue (as seen in the agenda packet) and asked if there was a verbal 
on any of the others.  Ms. Brooks responded that Bettylyn Krafft was right here and 
she did hear back from Wanda Moore today confirming that she would also like to 
be reappointed.   

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to reappoint the three members that are 
up for re-approval and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows: 
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 Mayor Becker mentioned that the Oaths of Office for the new planning board 
members would be handled by the planning board.  Mayor Becker thanked and 
congratulated Mr. Krafft for being willing to jump into that deep end.  Councilwoman 
Critz spoke to Jeff Krafft in explaining that one of her first trainings when she was 
first elected in 2001 (serving concurrently on the planning board for a few years) 
she ran into an African American couple from a small community (it’s not unlikely in 
a small community for people to wear two hats) and they both served on the 
council together; they told some really interesting and funny stories.  
Councilwoman Critz did not think it was unusual in small communities for husbands 
and wives to serve on boards together.  Councilwoman Neill commented that it was 
legal and it is also a good thing.  Mayor Becker mentioned that Al and Jill Lewis 
served together on the planning board for a while successfully.  Mayor Becker 
explained that this [story] actually goes back to the council, it’s not an accident of 
history and it’s not just a sort of rough correlation, every single council who served 
in the Town of Mineral Springs (aside from the original six members, who didn’t 
have any experience) was a planning board member that was either voted into 
office in an election or was appointed.  The first one was Councilwoman Critz who 
took over for Tom Kalin – she had planning review committee/planning board.  The 
next one was Woody Faulk who had been on the planning board and was then 
elected to a council position.  Alice Made resigned a council position and Valerie 
Coffey was appointed to that position.  We had Melody LaMonica who had served 
several years on the planning board and then ran for an open seat when Woody 



 

Minutes Book 17 73 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

Faulk moved out of town and resigned and was elected.  We’ve had four new 
council members come on board (Melody, Valerie, Woody and Jan); it’s not a job 
[requirement], but it’s been a great lead into council seats if people choose to do 
that.  There have been no exceptions so far and now we have Bettylyn Krafft being 
number five coming from the planning board to serve on this board.   

          
9. Consideration of Appointing a Board of Adjustment Member 

 Mayor Becker explained that there is an applicant (we have had several openings) 
for the board of adjustment and that applicant is Donna Sherrin who is serving on 
the planning board; there has been a lot of overlap between those two boards.  
Mayor Becker mentioned that he thought the law allows it to be merged into one 
board and it is done in many cases.  We have kept them separate, because the 
board of adjustment has a different duty and it meets very seldom.  In our town it 
does not have a whole lot of responsibilities.  For those who don’t know what the 
board of adjustment does, Mayor Becker explained that by law it has statutory 
duties and as they are applicable to the Town of Mineral Springs, they would hear 
variances and variances are and should be very rare; variances are individual 
waivers (in a sense) granted to the zoning ordinance.  Generally planners say you 
shouldn’t have variances, because they’re really just not good practice, but there 
are situations and General Statutes are very specific and spell out when variances 
can be approved and the board of adjustment would consider those on rare 
occasions; they actually go through a quasi-judicial proceeding and do Findings of 
Fact.  There are a few other things that the board of adjustment does; there are 
some cases where they sit as a judicial board in a certiorari situation over when the 
town council is applying for something that might originally go to the planning board 
of go before the town council, but because the town council doesn’t want to rule on 
its own request the board of adjustment would.  It was most recently used for the 
town as a waiver of paving the parking lot for a park facility, which the ordinance 
allows, but must be heard by the board of adjustment if it is the council wishing to 
do that.  The final duty of the board of adjustment is to hear appeals from a 
ruling/finding/notice by the zoning administrator.  The board of adjustment actually 
sits as an appellate court if somebody appeals a decision of the zoning 
administrator; that again is rare, but the board of adjustment must do that after 
which a court of law could serve as an appellant body.   

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to appoint Donna Sherrin to the board of 
adjustment.  Councilwoman Critz asked Ms. Brooks if this would bring the board up 
to the number it needs to function or were we still needing more to function or were 
we just looking for alternates.  Ms. Brooks responded that they can function that 
way, but it would be nice to have those alternates.  Councilwoman Neill seconded 
the aforementioned motion by Councilwoman Critz.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows:    

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 
 

                              



 

Minutes Book 17 74 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

10. Consideration of Mayor/Councilmembers Attending the Essentials of Municipal 
Officials 
 Mayor Becker explained that most people here all have attended it aside from the 

newest council member at some point.  The Essentials of Municipal Government is 
taught by a combination of the League of Municipalities and the School of 
Government.  There are five of them and we wanted to certainly authorize and 
strongly suggest that Councilwoman Krafft attend, as well as any other council 
members.  The council needs to approve the expenditure to send others who may 
wish to go, but Mayor Becker thought the issue before them is to approve the 
possibility of going to those and allowing them to choose on their own and notify 
the clerk. 

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion that we approve the funding necessary for 
the mayor and/or council members to attend any of the Essential Municipal Official 
training.  Councilwoman Critz suggested that one of the veterans (newly 
elected/reelected) could possibly attend with Councilwoman Krafft and mentor her 
through that; it could be a real asset if that is possible for someone in their 
schedule.  Councilwoman Critz noted that was just a suggestion and not part of the 
motion.  Mayor Becker clarified that the motion was to authorize the expenditure as 
many as would like to do this and noted that the budget can handle that if six of 
them wanted to get the training (if seven went they would have to do a budget 
amendment to get training for the rest of the year).  Councilman Countryman 
seconded the aforementioned motion by Councilwoman Critz.  The motion passed 
unanimously as follows:     

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

11. Consideration of City and County Clerks Institute and Academy 
 Ms. Brooks asked for council authorization to attend the City and County Clerks 

Academy and Institute.  Councilman Countryman commented that he thought it 
was essential that she does. 

 Councilman Countryman made a motion that Ms. Brooks attend the City and 
County Clerks Institute and Academy in January and Councilwoman Coffey 
seconded. The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

12. Consideration of the 2016 Town Hall Holiday Schedule 
 Mayor Becker asked if there were any changes or updates on the newly modified 

holiday schedule. 
 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to accept the proposed holiday schedule for 

2016 and Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  Ms. Brooks questioned 
Councilwoman Critz’s proposed holiday schedule by referring to the Christmas Eve 
and Christmas Day that were kind of an option for the council; where it is 
highlighted was where the council had an option.  Councilwoman Critz responded 
that her proposal was accepting the schedule with the change.  Mayor Becker 
clarified that it would be this schedule with the Thursday and Tuesday added in and 



 

Minutes Book 17 75 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

asked Councilwoman Critz if it was her amended motion to accept the schedule as 
presented with those options in force.  Councilwoman Coffey commented that does 
take care of our assistant clerk being paid as well.  Mayor Becker responded that 
they may as well do the same thing and get that out of the way now; the deputy 
clerk has her two half days.  Councilwoman Critz agreed the motion included 
compensation for the deputy clerk.  The aforementioned motion by Councilwoman 
Critz as amended passed unanimously as follows: 
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

13. Greenway Violations Update 
 Mayor Becker explained that he was mostly going to turn this one over to Ms. 

Brooks, because she does have quite a bit of updating from Mr. Griffin and Mr. 
Blackman on this greenway project that we are working on diligently and have 
been working on for five months or so and are making some headway finally.  Ms. 
Brooks noted that she had placed a plan with red lines on it in front of the council 
and reminded them that last month a plan had been submitted to the county.  The 
county has placed the red lines on the plan and asked that we change them.  Mr. 
Blackman from Stewart will correct them to comply with these red lines and he will 
resubmit.  Hopefully we will get an approval to move forward with correcting our 
violations at the parking lot.  Ms. Brooks explained that Mr. Blackman also sent a 
scope of service so that we can move forward; what we had with him before got us 
to this point and now for him to go back and make these corrections to the plan and 
resubmit it they will need more money.  In addition, if we want them to oversee the 
bid process to get these things corrected and also overseeing the construction is in 
the scope of services that he has submitted to us.  

 Mayor Becker suggested from a scenario standpoint that the construction costs 
may not be tremendously high based on the final plans with a few modifications 
that were made and approved and a building permit is issued, the bid may not be a 
complicated process; Mr. Blackman put that in as an option and he is not requiring 
us to authorize them or to amend his contract to do the bidding assistance at this 
time, because it may be much simpler and it may be simply an invited bid situation 
that wouldn’t require the whole advertisement, the bid openings and all the stuff we 
went through.  The council does not have to do that now, they can see what the 
final plans are and get a rough idea of cost and take it from there; same thing with 
the construction management, although Mayor Becker recommended highly to Ms. 
Brooks that, because this was a situation where there were such technical 
concerns, that obviously were not fulfilled even though various jurisdictions gave 
advice, an engineer gave advice, Disability Rights and Resources gave advice, it’s 
still resulted in some deficiencies, so Mayor Becker’s thought was that the town 
would just consider (it does not have to be voted on tonight) regardless of how the 
bid goes, that we retain Stewart to do construction management to make sure the 
i’s are dotted and the t’s are crossed and the plans are being fulfilled, because we 
don’t want to have to have the building inspector come back and say it wasn’t done 
per the plans.  Those are the two options and the council doesn’t have to decide on 
either one of them tonight, but Mayor Becker believed that they should decide on 



 

Minutes Book 17 76 December 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

the additional $1,000 for actually preparing construction drawings to modify this 
[plan].    

  Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to amend the contract with Stewart by   
adding $1,000.00 for additional construction documents and Councilman 
Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

14 Staff Reports 
 Councilwoman Coffey noted that Ms. Ridings still has 11 bricks left.  Mayor Becker 

commented (for those who didn’t know) the fountain at the park has memorial 
bricks you can buy. 
 

15. Other Business 
 Councilwoman Critz reminded everyone of the tree lighting; there are some pre-

festival things going on at 5:00 p.m.  Mayor Becker added that it is across the 
street this year at the Mom and Pop’s area. 
   

16. Adjournment 
 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to adjourn the meeting and 

Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, Krafft and Neill  
Nays: None 

 
 The meeting was adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, January 14, 2016 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



NOVEMBER 30,2015 REGULAR TAX ' 

BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVERIES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS - TAX 
COLLECTIONS- INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

~OLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 

NOVEMBER 2015 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENT AGE REPORT 
2015 2014 2013 
62152.88 64,370.65 64,928.80 

(0.27) 
62,152.88 64,370.38 64,928.80 

13268.6 63,543.92 64,475.39 
20923.45 111.87 8.96 

0 5.82 6.46 
34,192.05 63,655.79 64,484.35 
27,960.83 714.59 444.45 

55.01% 98.89% 99.32% 

313.85 1.77 0.23 

2012 
66,120.92 

I 

66,120.92 
65,850.14 

26.35 
7.07 

65,876.49 
244.43 

99.63% 

0.50 
~-



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
November 2015

Prepared by Janet Ridings 12/01/15 Page 1

November 30, 2015 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06 $52,276.82 $51,397.02 $49,217.72
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42 $1,056.90 $779.12 $624.69
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76) ($150.55) ($50.50) ($47.49)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72 $117.44 $417.27 $199.93
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($298.84) ($473.88) ($124.72) ($1,319.01) ($52.30) ($19.42) ($9.14)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,815.39 $65,684.05 $64,893.97 $65,124.43 $53,248.31 $52,523.49 $49,985.71

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,595.31 $65,446.18 $64,620.97 $64,931.35 $53,107.90 $52,355.90 $49,890.49
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $220.08 $237.87 $273.00 $193.08 $140.41 $167.59 $95.22 $1,327.25

COLLECTIONS - TAX $15.64 $8.72 $8.76 $11.26 $11.56 $29.20 $8.64 $93.78
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES $17.53 $14.23 $15.66 $13.38 $45.85 $31.23 $16.08 $153.96
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $33.17 $22.95 $24.42 $24.64 $57.41 $60.43 $24.72 $247.74
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,610.95 $65,454.90 $64,629.73 $64,942.61 $53,119.46 $52,385.10 $49,899.13

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $204.44 $229.15 $264.24 $181.82 $128.85 $138.39 $86.58 $1,233.47
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.69% 99.65% 99.59% 99.72% 99.76% 99.74% 99.83%



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of November 30, 2015

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

BOND, CELESTE B 06054063 $27.92

BRIDGES JAMES CORBETT 50084062 $1.84 $1.91

BROOKS, STEPHEN R 50089854 $1.13

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY 50103059 $6.88

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN 848391 $6.88

CMH CONTRACTING INC 50092570 $14.85

COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC 1812652 $10.44

CURVES OF MINERAL SPRINGS 50092178 $8.54

CUSTOM DESIGN CONCRETE 50092179 $12.02 $10.46 $9.82 $8.54

D'AMICO, JAMES L 06054024 $27.68 $27.68 $27.68

DUNCAN, ROBERT W 50100863 $2.63

ELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT 06060006E $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $10.37 $10.37 $10.37

EPIC REALTY GROUP INC 50094704 $10.46 $9.10 $8.54 $7.43

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 50093623 $2.41 $2.09 $1.53

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 264482 $2.41

FUNDERBURK, MARGARET B & FUNDERBURK, LERO 06039007D $8.21 $8.21 $5.66 $1.50 $1.50

GRADY, DEITRICH 06018045D $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $7.08 $7.08

GRIFFIN, FAIRLEY J 05033026 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78

HERRON ENTERPRISES INC 50071162 $8.78

HOWARD, ULYSESS 05033036 $9.43 $9.43 $9.43 $9.35 $7.90 $7.90 $7.90

JUS 4 U II 50090771 $8.54

MATHENY, VERNA 455325 $2.22

MCDOUGALL, SHERRY CARTER 06084001L $6.86 $6.86 $6.86 $6.86

METHENY, VERNA 50094323 $2.22 $2.44 $2.38

MEXICAN PAINTERS (THE) 50092685 $7.43

Monday, January 04, 2016 Page 1 of 2



Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

R & D MASONRY INC 50092552 $8.54

REALTY INVESTORS INC 50082898 $1.02

ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING 50104497 $2.75

SMITH, MARVIN D & SMITH, DORIS B 06054094 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44

SNYDER, DOROTHY L 06114092 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.69 $20.69

STRAING, GRACIE M 05033080 $20.46 $20.46 $20.46 $20.54 $27.66

WAXHAW ALL TILE 50099231 $6.88

WENDY GREENE AND ASSOCIATES 50093112 $12.13 $9.59

WENTZ-BROWN, AMANDA E 06039011A $32.40 $32.40

WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS 05033179 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $27.35 $27.35 $27.35

Total $204.44 $229.15 $264.24 $181.82 $128.85 $138.39 $86.58

Monday, January 04, 2016 Page 2 of 2



Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
NOVEMBER 2015

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

January 14, 2016

Agenda Item

# ___
1/14/16

Vicky
Typewritten Text
3C

Vicky
Typewritten Text

Vicky
Typewritten Text



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2015-
Category Description 11/30/2015

INCOME

    Dup Prop Tax

        Receipts 124.82

        Refunds -124.82

        TOTAL Dup Prop Tax 0.00

    Gross Receipts Tax 448.49

    Interest Income 710.06

    Other Inc

        Copy Charges 1.00

        Festival 2015 1,222.50

        Gross Receipts 177.09

        Memorials

            Bricks 2,750.00

            TOTAL Memorials 2,750.00

        Zoning 3,910.00

        TOTAL Other Inc 8,060.59

    Prop Tax 2015

        Receipts 2015

            Tax 13,257.84

            TOTAL Receipts 2015 13,257.84

        TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 13,257.84

    Prop Tax Prior Years

        Prop Tax 2004

            Receipts 2004

                Int 19.85

                Tax 13.58

                TOTAL Receipts 2004 33.43

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2004 33.43

        Prop Tax 2005

            Receipts 2005

                Int 53.44

                Tax 35.54

                TOTAL Receipts 2005 88.98

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2005 88.98

        Prop Tax 2006

            Receipts 2006

                Int 66.82

                Tax 55.97

                TOTAL Receipts 2006 122.79

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2006 122.79

        Prop Tax 2007

            Receipts 2007

                Int 78.12

                Tax 38.46

                TOTAL Receipts 2007 116.58

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2007 116.58

        Prop Tax 2008

            Receipts 2008

                Int 78.55

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 1



7/1/2015-
Category Description 11/30/2015

                Tax 60.37

                TOTAL Receipts 2008 138.92

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 138.92

        Prop Tax 2009

            Receipts 2009

                Int 79.13

                Tax 42.79

                TOTAL Receipts 2009 121.92

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 121.92

        Prop Tax 2010

            Receipts 2010

                Int 48.39

                Tax 48.14

                TOTAL Receipts 2010 96.53

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 96.53

        Prop Tax 2011

            Receipts 2011

                Int 41.26

                Tax 44.49

                TOTAL Receipts 2011 85.75

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 85.75

        Prop Tax 2012

            Receipts 2012

                Int 23.57

                Tax 140.06

                TOTAL Receipts 2012 163.63

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 163.63

        Prop Tax 2013

            Receipts 2013

                Int 27.80

                Tax 162.18

                TOTAL Receipts 2013 189.98

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 189.98

        Prop Tax 2014

            Receipts 2014

                Int 20.57

                Tax 304.84

                TOTAL Receipts 2014 325.41

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 325.41

        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 1,483.92

    Sales Tax

        Sales & Use Dist 4,721.87

        TOTAL Sales Tax 4,721.87

    Veh Tax

        Coll -0.30

            2008 -0.04

            TOTAL Coll -0.34

        Int 2006 1.34

        Int 2007 0.21

        Int 2008 0.76

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 2



7/1/2015-
Category Description 11/30/2015

        Int 2009 1.98

        Int 2011 0.47

        Int 2012 1.40

        Int 2013 0.21

        Int 2015 14.34

        Tax 2006 0.63

        Tax 2007 0.29

        Tax 2008 2.47

        Tax 2009 3.54

        Tax 2011 1.43

        Tax 2012 6.83

        Tax 2013 1.13

        Tax 2015 2,159.34

        TOTAL Veh Tax 2,196.03

    TOTAL INCOME 30,878.80

EXPENSES

    Uncategorized 0.00

    Ads 99.50

    Attorney 2,134.74

    Capital Outlay

        Greenway 2,000.00

        TOTAL Capital Outlay 2,000.00

    Community

        Donation 2,300.00

        Greenway 58.38

        Maint 1,162.50

        Special Events 28.65

            Festival 3,257.57

            TOTAL Special Events 3,286.22

        TOTAL Community 6,807.10

    Dues 4,786.00

    Emp

        Benefits

            Dental 370.00

            Life 253.40

            NCLGERS 4,386.00

            Vision 70.00

            TOTAL Benefits 5,079.40

        Bond 550.00

        FICA

            Med 664.97

            Soc Sec 2,843.23

            TOTAL FICA 3,508.20

        Payroll 585.45

        Work Comp 1,721.11

        TOTAL Emp 11,444.16

    Ins 3,542.25

    Newsletter

        Post 624.00

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 3



7/1/2015-
Category Description 11/30/2015

        Printing 1,512.10

        TOTAL Newsletter 2,136.10

    Office

        Bank 0.00

        Clerk 13,835.00

        Council 2,800.00

        Deputy Clerk 4,047.96

        Equip 507.17

        Finance Officer

            Park Maint 1,280.00

            Regular 11,500.00

            TOTAL Finance Officer 12,780.00

        Maint

            Materials 288.39

            Service 2,765.00

            TOTAL Maint 3,053.39

        Mayor 2,000.00

        Misc 140.43

        Post 232.72

        Supplies 896.83

        Tel 3,739.04

        Util 787.89

        TOTAL Office 44,820.43

    Planning

        Administration

            Contract 1,072.60

            Salaries 11,960.00

            TOTAL Administration 13,032.60

        Misc 427.00

        TOTAL Planning 13,459.60

    Street Lighting 571.14

    Tax Coll

        Contract 260.26

        Sal 750.00

        TOTAL Tax Coll 1,010.26

    Training

        Staff 15.00

        TOTAL Training 15.00

    Travel 313.42

    TOTAL EXPENSES 93,139.70

TRANSFERS

    FROM MM Sav Min Spgs 10,586.05

    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 10,000.00

    TO Check Min Spgs -20,586.05

    TO Downtown Park Capital Project Fund -17,300.44

    TOTAL TRANSFERS -17,300.44

OVERALL TOTAL -79,561.34

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 4



6/29/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015 9/30/2015
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 31,588.10 33,309.65 13,783.91 1,232.38 44,667.57

        Copper Run Escrow 66,841.58 66,847.08 66,852.76 66,858.43 66,863.93

        MM Sav Min Spgs 10,581.12 10,581.99 10,582.89 10,583.79 10,584.66

        MM Sav ParkSterling 653,901.13 654,035.51 644,174.26 644,311.05 644,443.45

        NCCMT_Cash 2,237.06 2,237.14 2,237.25 2,237.39 2,237.51

        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 765,148.99 767,011.37 737,631.07 725,223.04 768,797.12

Other Assets

        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 63,920.51 61,303.45 59,725.90 0.00

        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 63,920.51 61,303.45 59,725.90 0.00

    TOTAL ASSETS 765,148.99 830,931.88 798,934.52 784,948.94 768,797.12

LIABILITIES

Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 1,688.77 692.76 692.76 692.76

        Escrows 66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00

        TOTAL Other Liabilities 67,354.76 68,350.77 67,354.76 67,354.76 67,354.76

    TOTAL LIABILITIES 67,354.76 68,350.77 67,354.76 67,354.76 67,354.76

OVERALL TOTAL 697,794.23 762,581.11 731,579.76 717,594.18 701,442.36

Account Balances History Report
(Includes unrealized gains)

As of 11/30/2015
1/6/2016 Page 1



10/31/2015 11/30/2015
Balance Balance

30,352.88 36,548.80

66,869.61 66,875.11

10,580.06 0.00

644,580.30 644,712.76

2,237.67 2,237.86

754,620.52 750,374.53

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

754,620.52 750,374.53

692.76 692.76

66,662.00 66,662.00

67,354.76 67,354.76

67,354.76 67,354.76

687,265.76 683,019.77

Account Balances History Report
(Includes unrealized gains)

As of 11/30/2015
1/6/2016 Page 2



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2015-2016

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2015-2016 

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$      1,700.50$      99.50$           5.5% -$             -$             99.50$         -$             -$             
Attorney 9,600.00$      7,465.26$      2,134.74$      22.2% 300.00$       300.00$       300.00$       934.74$       300.00$       
Audit 5,100.00$      5,100.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Community Projects 28,100.00$   21,292.90$   6,807.10$      24.2% 47.58$          39.45$         5,792.26$   65.31$         862.50$       
Contingency 3,000.00$      3,000.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Dues 6,600.00$      1,814.00$      4,786.00$      72.5% 4,719.00$    67.00$         -$             -$             -$             
Elections 2,525.00$      2,525.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Employee Overhead 26,500.00$   15,055.84$   11,444.16$   43.2% 3,968.92$    1,979.44$   1,849.83$   1,820.29$   1,825.68$   
Fire Department 12,000.00$   12,000.00$   -$               0.0% -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Insurance 4,500.00$      957.75$         3,542.25$      78.7% 3,542.25$    -$             -$             -$             -$             
Newsletter 3,000.00$      863.90$         2,136.10$      71.2% 507.63$       -$             991.66$       636.81$       -$             
Office 118,976.00$ 74,155.57$   44,820.43$   37.7% 10,257.52$  8,988.27$   9,175.79$   8,285.03$   8,113.82$   
Planning & Zoning 43,704.00$   30,244.40$   13,459.60$   30.8% 3,891.60$    2,392.00$   2,392.00$   2,392.00$   2,392.00$   
Street Lighting 2,000.00$      1,428.86$      571.14$         28.6% -$             142.48$       142.48$       142.52$       143.66$       
Tax Collection 3,250.00$      2,239.74$      1,010.26$      31.1% 150.00$       169.69$       201.07$       201.76$       287.74$       
Training 3,000.00$      2,985.00$      15.00$           0.5% -$             -$             -$             15.00$         -$             
Travel 3,600.00$      3,286.58$      313.42$         8.7% -$             -$             103.17$       -$             210.25$       

Capital Outlay 43,695.00$   41,695.00$   2,000.00$      4.6% -$             -$             1,000.00$   1,000.00$   

Totals 320,950.00$ 227,810.30$ 93,139.70$   29.0% 27,384.50$  14,078.33$ 21,047.76$ 15,493.46$ 15,135.65$ 

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             
Interfund Transfers 5,000.00$    3,315.80$   2,991.34$   4,493.30$   1,500.00$   

Total Off Budget: 17,300.44$   5,000.00$    3,315.80$   2,991.34$   4,493.30$   1,500.00$   

Prepared by Rick Becker 12/15/2015 Page 1



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2015-2016

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2015-2016

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 2,400.00$      916.08$         1,483.92$      61.8% 336.71$      322.95$      317.40$      133.39$      373.47$      
Property Tax - 2015 59,120.00$    45,862.16$    13,257.84$    22.4% -$            32.98$        2,259.20$   2,501.16$   8,464.50$   
Dupl. Property Tax -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            
Fund Balance Approp. -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            
Gross Receipts Tax 720.00$         94.42$           625.58$         -$            164.71$      177.09$      195.94$      87.84$        
Interest 1,200.00$      489.94$         710.06$         59.2% 145.44$      143.50$      138.89$      143.59$      138.64$      
Sales Tax - Electric 200,000.00$  200,000.00$  -$               0.0% -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 20,560.00$    15,838.13$    4,721.87$      23.0% -$            -$            1,649.94$   1,551.96$   1,519.97$   
Sales Tax - Other Util. 27,300.00$    27,300.00$    -$               0.0% -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

 Vehicle Taxes 4,850.00$      2,653.97$      2,196.03$      45.3% -$            574.41$      557.26$      509.12$      555.24$      
Zoning Fees 4,000.00$      90.00$           3,910.00$      97.8% 525.00$      735.00$      825.00$      625.00$      1,200.00$   
Other 800.00$         (3,173.50)$     3,973.50$      496.7% 376.00$      1,435.00$   1,962.50$   150.00$      50.00$        

Totals 320,950.00$  290,071.20$  30,878.80$    9.6% 1,383.15$   3,408.55$   7,887.28$   5,810.16$   12,389.66$ 

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior
Property Tax - 2014
Dupl. Property Tax
Fund Balance Approp.
Gross Receipts Tax
Interest
Sales Tax - Electric
Sales Tax - Sales & Use
Sales Tax - Other Util.

 Vehicle Taxes
Zoning Fees
Other

Totals -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

Prepared by Rick Becker 12/15/2015 Page 1



11/1/2015-
Category Description 11/30/2015

INCOME

    Gross Receipts Tax 87.84

    Interest Income 138.64

    Other Inc

        Memorials

            Bricks 50.00

            TOTAL Memorials 50.00

        Zoning 1,200.00

        TOTAL Other Inc 1,250.00

    Prop Tax 2015

        Receipts 2015

            Tax 8,464.50

            TOTAL Receipts 2015 8,464.50

        TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 8,464.50

    Prop Tax Prior Years

        Prop Tax 2005

            Receipts 2005

                Int 16.08

                Tax 8.64

                TOTAL Receipts 2005 24.72

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2005 24.72

        Prop Tax 2006

            Receipts 2006

                Int 31.23

                Tax 29.20

                TOTAL Receipts 2006 60.43

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2006 60.43

        Prop Tax 2007

            Receipts 2007

                Int 45.85

                Tax 11.56

                TOTAL Receipts 2007 57.41

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2007 57.41

        Prop Tax 2008

            Receipts 2008

                Int 13.38

                Tax 11.26

                TOTAL Receipts 2008 24.64

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 24.64

        Prop Tax 2009

            Receipts 2009

                Int 15.66

                Tax 8.76

                TOTAL Receipts 2009 24.42

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 24.42

        Prop Tax 2010

            Receipts 2010

                Int 14.23

                Tax 8.72

November 2015 Cash Flow Report
11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 1



11/1/2015-
Category Description 11/30/2015

                TOTAL Receipts 2010 22.95

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 22.95

        Prop Tax 2011

            Receipts 2011

                Int 17.53

                Tax 15.64

                TOTAL Receipts 2011 33.17

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 33.17

        Prop Tax 2012

            Receipts 2012

                Int 6.38

                Tax 31.52

                TOTAL Receipts 2012 37.90

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 37.90

        Prop Tax 2013

            Receipts 2013

                Int 8.36

                Tax 21.73

                TOTAL Receipts 2013 30.09

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 30.09

        Prop Tax 2014

            Receipts 2014

                Int 5.84

                Tax 51.90

                TOTAL Receipts 2014 57.74

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 57.74

        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 373.47

    Sales Tax

        Sales & Use Dist 1,519.97

        TOTAL Sales Tax 1,519.97

    Veh Tax

        Coll -0.05

        Int 2012 0.64

        Int 2013 0.00

        Int 2015 3.87

        Tax 2012 2.70

        Tax 2013 0.00

        Tax 2015 548.08

        TOTAL Veh Tax 555.24

    TOTAL INCOME 12,389.66

EXPENSES

    Attorney 300.00

    Capital Outlay

        Greenway 1,000.00

        TOTAL Capital Outlay 1,000.00

    Community

        Donation 300.00

        Maint 562.50

        TOTAL Community 862.50

November 2015 Cash Flow Report
11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 2



11/1/2015-
Category Description 11/30/2015

    Emp

        Benefits

            Dental 74.00

            Life 50.68

            NCLGERS 877.20

            Vision 14.00

            TOTAL Benefits 1,015.88

        FICA

            Med 132.32

            Soc Sec 565.75

            TOTAL FICA 698.07

        Payroll 111.73

        TOTAL Emp 1,825.68

    Office

        Bank -5.50

        Clerk 2,767.00

        Council 500.00

        Deputy Clerk 822.90

        Finance Officer

            Park Maint 256.00

            Regular 2,300.00

            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,556.00

        Maint

            Service 495.00

            TOTAL Maint 495.00

        Mayor 400.00

        Supplies 59.16

        Tel 359.81

        Util 159.45

        TOTAL Office 8,113.82

    Planning

        Administration

            Salaries 2,392.00

            TOTAL Administration 2,392.00

        TOTAL Planning 2,392.00

    Street Lighting 143.66

    Tax Coll

        Contract 137.74

        Sal 150.00

        TOTAL Tax Coll 287.74

    Travel 210.25

    TOTAL EXPENSES 15,135.65

TRANSFERS

    FROM MM Sav Min Spgs 10,586.05

    TO Check Min Spgs -10,586.05

    TO Downtown Park Capital Project Fund -1,500.00

    TOTAL TRANSFERS -1,500.00

OVERALL TOTAL -4,245.99

November 2015 Cash Flow Report
11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

    11/3/2015 EFT Debit Card (WalMa...Binders, dividers (... Office:Supplies -15.33

    11/10/20... 4637 Literacy Council Of...Donation in lieu of ... Community:Donation -300.00

    11/10/20... 4638 Taylor & Sons Mo... I/N 1841 11/15 (FY...Office:Maint:Service -300.00

    11/10/20... 4639 Clark, Griffin & Mc... I/N 5165 11/15 (FY...Attorney -300.00

    11/10/20... 4640 Union County Publi...84361*00 (FY2015) Office:Util -21.13

    11/10/20... 4641 Xerox Corporation I/N 081877372 (FY...Office:Supplies -43.83

    11/10/20... 464... Municipal Insuranc... Emp:Benefits:Life -50.68

Emp:Benefits:Dental -74.00

Emp:Benefits:Vision -14.00

    11/10/20... 4643 Jan-Pro Cleaning ... I/N 36740 Janitoria... Office:Maint:Service -195.00

    11/10/20... DE... Deposit Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2011:... 15.64

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2011:... 17.53

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2010:... 14.23

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2010:... 8.72

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009:... 15.08

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009:... 8.76

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008:... 13.38

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008:... 5.18

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2007:... 17.72

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2007:... 10.02

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2006:... 31.23

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2006:... 7.33

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2005:... 16.08

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2005:... 8.64

    11/10/20... DE... Deposit Other Inc:Memorials:Bricks 50.00

Other Inc:Zoning 225.00

    11/12/20... EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshooti... Office:Tel -4.99

    11/16/20... EFT...Union County 10/15 Prop Tax 2015:Receipts 2015:Tax 8,464.50

10/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:... 5.84

10/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:... 51.90

10/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 8.36

10/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 21.73

10/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 6.38

10/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 31.52

10/15 Veh Tax:Tax 2013 0.00

10/15 Veh Tax:Int 2013 0.00

10/15 Veh Tax:Tax 2012 2.70

10/15 Veh Tax:Int 2012 0.64

10/15 Veh Tax:Coll -0.05

10/15 Tax Coll:Contract -128.86

    11/16/20... EFT NC Department of ... 9/15 (FY2015) Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist 1,519.97

    11/17/20... DEP Deposit #512b (FY2015) Other Inc:Zoning 400.00

    11/18/20... TXFR The Town of Miner... Close Account (FY... [MM Sav Min Spgs] 10,586.05

    11/19/20... DEP Deposit #512c (FY2015) Other Inc:Zoning 250.00

    11/23/20... DEP Deposit #512d (FY2015) Other Inc:Zoning 300.00

    11/23/20... EFT...Union County {NC... NCVTS 1510 Veh Tax:Tax 2015 548.39

NCVTS 1510 Veh Tax:Int 2015 3.87

NCVTS refunds 15... Veh Tax:Tax 2015 -0.31

NCVTS 1510 Tax Coll:Contract -8.88

    11/23/20... EFT Union County 10/15 (FY2015) Gross Receipts Tax 87.84

Register Report
11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

    11/24/20... 4644 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY20...Street Lighting -143.66

    11/24/20... 4645 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY20...Office:Util -113.77

    11/24/20... 4646 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old ... Office:Util -24.55

    11/24/20... 4647 Stewart Incorporated I/N 50114 10/31/15...[Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -1,500.00

    11/24/20... 4648 Stewart Incorporated I/N 50117 10/31/15...Capital Outlay:Greenway -1,000.00

    11/24/20... 4649 Windstream 061345970 (FY201...Office:Tel -66.76

    11/24/20... 4650 Windstream 061348611 (FY201...Office:Tel -288.06

    11/24/20... 4651 Frederick Becker III 7/15 - 8/15 reimbur...Travel -210.25

    11/24/20... 4652 Sign Pro I/N 11370 Banner ... Community:Maint -562.50

    11/27/20... EFT...Paychex Salary 11/15 Office:Clerk -2,600.98

Supplement 11/15 Office:Clerk 0.00

Hours 11/15 Office:Deputy Clerk -822.90

Salary 11/15 Office:Finance Officer:Regular -2,162.00

Salary 11/15 Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint -240.64

Salary 11/15 Office:Mayor -400.00

Salary 11/15 Office:Council -500.00

Salary 11/15 Planning:Administration:Salaries -2,248.48

Salary 11/15 Tax Coll:Sal -150.00

Emp:FICA:Soc Sec -565.75

Emp:FICA:Med -132.32

    11/30/20... EFT Paychex Fees 11/15 (FY2015) Emp:Payroll -111.73

    11/30/20... EFT...NC State Treasurer 11/15 LGERS cont... Office:Clerk -166.02

11/15 LGERS cont... Office:Finance Officer:Regular -138.00

11/15 LGERS cont... Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint -15.36

11/15 LGERS cont... Planning:Administration:Salaries -143.52

11/15 employer co... Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS -877.20

    11/30/20... DE... Deposit Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009:... 0.58

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2009:... 0.00

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008:... 0.00

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2008:... 6.08

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2007:... 28.13

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2007:... 1.54

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2006:... 0.00

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2006:... 21.87

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2005:... 0.00

Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2005:... 0.00

    11/30/20... DEP Deposit #513a (FY2015) Other Inc:Zoning 25.00

TOTAL 11/1/2015 - 11/30/2015 6,195.92

TOTAL INFLOWS 22,837.43

TOTAL OUTFLOWS -16,641.51

NET TOTAL 6,195.92

Register Report
11/1/2015 Through 11/30/2015

1/6/2016 Page 2



This page has been intentionally left blank.



November 2015

Revenue Details



This page has been intentionally left blank.



Sept 2015 Collections Summary Nov 10, 2015

ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (Ad Valorem) 1,458,150.82$           976,404.30$             779,381.26$              -$                         90.01$                  -$                -$                         (193,950.53)$         3,020,075.86$            

FAIRVIEW 655.98$                      439.25$                    350.62$                      -$                         0.04$                    -$                -$                         423.38$                  1,869.27$                   

HEMBY BRIDGE -$                            -$                           -$                            -$                         -$                      -$                -$                         -$                        -$                             

INDIAN TRAIL 52,142.49$                34,915.56$               27,870.15$                -$                         3.22$                    -$                -$                         33,653.80$             148,585.22$               

LAKE PARK 4,699.83$                   3,147.09$                 2,512.06$                   -$                         0.29$                    -$                -$                         3,033.38$               13,392.65$                 

MARSHVILLE 6,608.67$                   4,425.28$                 3,532.33$                   -$                         0.41$                    -$                -$                         4,265.37$               18,832.06$                 

MARVIN 4,199.84$                   2,812.29$                 2,244.81$                   -$                         0.26$                    -$                -$                         2,710.67$               11,967.87$                 

MINERAL SPRINGS 533.40$                      357.17$                    285.10$                      -$                         0.03$                    -$                -$                         344.27$                  1,519.97$                   

MINT HILL * 42.21$                        28.26$                       22.56$                        -$                         -$                      -$                -$                         27.26$                    120.29$                       

MONROE 147,578.47$              98,821.22$               78,880.66$                -$                         9.11$                    -$                -$                         95,250.07$             420,539.53$               

STALLINGS * 27,489.16$                18,407.24$               14,692.95$                -$                         1.70$                    -$                -$                         17,742.05$             78,333.10$                 

UNIONVILLE 801.42$                      536.64$                    428.36$                      -$                         0.05$                    -$                -$                         517.26$                  2,283.73$                   

WAXHAW 42,208.56$                28,263.62$               22,560.47$                -$                         2.61$                    -$                -$                         27,242.27$             120,277.53$               

WEDDINGTON * 8,469.50$                   5,671.33$                 4,526.95$                   -$                         0.52$                    -$                -$                         5,466.40$               24,134.70$                 

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,152.45$                   771.70$                    615.98$                      -$                         0.07$                    -$                -$                         743.82$                  3,284.02$                   

WINGATE 3,920.74$                   2,625.40$                 2,095.64$                   -$                         0.24$                    -$                -$                         2,530.53$               11,172.55$                 

NC Sales and Use Distribution

Rick
Highlight



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00042893

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00042893 11/16/2015 8,464.66

10870 11/16/2015 00042893

$8,464.66

Eight Thousand Four Hundred Sixty Four Dollars and 66 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00042893

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10/31/2015 200.1-15/10 $3.29Tax/Fee/Int - OCT15
10/31/2015 100.1-15/10 $8,461.37Tax/Fee/Int - OCT15



 
Ü

ß
Ì

Û
 

ï
ð

ñ
í

ð
ñ

ï
ë

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ë
Ò

×
Ñ

Ò
 

Ý
Ñ

Ë
Ò

Ì
Ç

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ð
ß

Ù
Û

 
 

 
 

 
 

î
ç

 
Ì

×
Ó

Û
 

ï
ï

æ
ì

ê
æ

ë
ç

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ý
Ñ

Ô
Ô

Û
Ý

Ì
×

Ñ
Ò

Í
 

Þ
Ç

 
Î

Ù
Ý

Ü
ñ

Î
Û

Ê
 

Ë
Ò

×
Ì

ñ
Ç

Î
ó

Ü
ß

Ì
Û

 
Î

ß
Ò

Ù
Û

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ð
Î

Ñ
Ù

ý
 

Ý
Ô

î
ï

í
è

 
Ë

Í
Û

Î
 

Ð
Ø

Ø
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ü
Û

Ð
Ñ

Í
×

Ì
 

Ü
ß

Ì
Û

 
Î

ß
Ò

Ù
Û

æ
 

ï
ð

ñ
ð

ï
ñ

î
ð

ï
ë

 
Ì

Ø
Î

Ë
 

ï
ð

ñ
í

ï
ñ

î
ð

ï
ë

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Î
Û

Ð
Ñ

Î
Ì

 
Ù

Î
Ñ

Ë
Ð

æ
 

ï
ð

ð
 

Î
Û

ß
Ô

 
ß

Ò
Ü

 
Ð

Û
Î

Í
Ñ

Ò
ß

Ô
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Î

Û
Ê

Û
Ò

Ë
Û

 
Ë

Ò
×

Ì
æ

 
ç

ç
ð

 
Ì

Ñ
É

Ò
 

Ñ
Ú

 
Ó

×
Ò

Û
Î

ß
Ô

 
Í

Ð
Î

×
Ò

Ù
Í

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ì
ß

È
Û

Í
ô

 
ß

Í
Í

Û
Í

Í
Ó

Û
Ò

Ì
Í

Ç
Û

ß
Î

 
 

ú
 

Ó
×

Í
Ý

ò
 

Ý
Ø

ß
Î

Ù
Û

Í
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ô

ß
Ì

Û
 

Ô
×

Í
Ì

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

×
Ò

Ì
Û

Î
Û

Í
Ì

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ì

Ñ
Ì

ß
Ô

 
Ý

Ñ
Ô

Ô
Û

Ý
Ì

Û
Ü

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ý
Ñ

Ó
Ó

×
Í

Í
×

Ñ
Ò

 
 

Ò
Û

Ì
 

Ñ
Ú

 
Ý

Ñ
Ó

Ó
×

Í
Í

×
Ñ

Ò
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
î

ð
ï

î
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

í
ï

ò
ë

î
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ê

ò
í

è
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

í
é

ò
ç

ð
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ë

é
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

í
é

ò
í

í
î

ð
ï

í
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

î
ï

ò
é

í
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
è

ò
í

ê
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

í
ð

ò
ð

ç
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ì

ë
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

î
ç

ò
ê

ì
î

ð
ï

ì
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ë
ï

ò
ç

ð
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ë

ò
è

ì
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ë
é

ò
é

ì
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
è

é
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ë
ê

ò
è

é
î

ð
ï

ë
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
è

ô
ì

ê
í

ò
ë

ï
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ç

ç
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
è

ô
ì

ê
ì

ò
ë

ð
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ï

î
ê

ò
ç

é
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
è

ô
í

í
é

ò
ë

í
Ì

Ñ
Ì

ß
Ô

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
è

ô
ë

ê
è

ò
ê

ê
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ç

ç
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

î
ð

ò
ë

è
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
è

ô
ë

ç
ð

ò
î

í
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
ï

î
è

ò
è

ê
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
è

ô
ì

ê
ï

ò
í

é



 
Ü

ß
Ì

Û
 

ï
ð

ñ
í

ð
ñ

ï
ë

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ë
Ò

×
Ñ

Ò
 

Ý
Ñ

Ë
Ò

Ì
Ç

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ð
ß

Ù
Û

 
 

 
 

 
 

ë
î

 
Ì

×
Ó

Û
 

ï
ï

æ
ì

ê
æ

ë
ç

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ý
Ñ

Ô
Ô

Û
Ý

Ì
×

Ñ
Ò

Í
 

Þ
Ç

 
Î

Ù
Ý

Ü
ñ

Î
Û

Ê
 

Ë
Ò

×
Ì

ñ
Ç

Î
ó

Ü
ß

Ì
Û

 
Î

ß
Ò

Ù
Û

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ð
Î

Ñ
Ù

ý
 

Ý
Ô

î
ï

í
è

 
Ë

Í
Û

Î
 

Ð
Ø

Ø
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ü
Û

Ð
Ñ

Í
×

Ì
 

Ü
ß

Ì
Û

 
Î

ß
Ò

Ù
Û

æ
 

ï
ð

ñ
ð

ï
ñ

î
ð

ï
ë

 
Ì

Ø
Î

Ë
 

ï
ð

ñ
í

ï
ñ

î
ð

ï
ë

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Î
Û

Ð
Ñ

Î
Ì

 
Ù

Î
Ñ

Ë
Ð

æ
 

î
ð

ð
 

Î
Û

Ù
×

Í
Ì

Û
Î

Û
Ü

 
Ê

Û
Ø

×
Ý

Ô
Û

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Î
Û

Ê
Û

Ò
Ë

Û
 

Ë
Ò

×
Ì

æ
 

ç
ç

ð
 

Ì
Ñ

É
Ò

 
Ñ

Ú
 

Ó
×

Ò
Û

Î
ß

Ô
 

Í
Ð

Î
×

Ò
Ù

Í

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ì
ß

È
Û

Í
ô

 
ß

Í
Í

Û
Í

Í
Ó

Û
Ò

Ì
Í

Ç
Û

ß
Î

 
 

ú
 

Ó
×

Í
Ý

ò
 

Ý
Ø

ß
Î

Ù
Û

Í
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ô

ß
Ì

Û
 

Ô
×

Í
Ì

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

×
Ò

Ì
Û

Î
Û

Í
Ì

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Ì

Ñ
Ì

ß
Ô

 
Ý

Ñ
Ô

Ô
Û

Ý
Ì

Û
Ü

 
 

 
 

 
 

Ý
Ñ

Ó
Ó

×
Í

Í
×

Ñ
Ò

 
 

Ò
Û

Ì
 

Ñ
Ú

 
Ý

Ñ
Ó

Ó
×

Í
Í

×
Ñ

Ò
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
Á

Á
î

ð
ï

î
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
î

ò
é

ð
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ê

ì
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
í

ò
í

ì
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ð

ë
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
í

ò
î

ç
Ì

Ñ
Ì

ß
Ô

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
î

ò
é

ð
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ê

ì
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
í

ò
í

ì
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ò
ð

ë
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
í

ò
î

ç



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00042975

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00042975 11/23/2015 87.84

10870 11/23/2015 00042975

$87.84

Eighty Seven Dollars and 84 cents ******
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00042975

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10/31/2015 1604VEHGR $87.84GROSS VEH RENTAL RECEIPTS - OC



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00042996

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00042996 11/23/2015 543.07

10870 11/23/2015 00042996

$543.07

Five Hundred Forty Three Dollars and 07 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00042996

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

11/20/2015 1603 NCVTS -$.31AUG 2015 NCVTS REFUND
11/20/2015 VTFN1510-1 $543.38Cash Recvd NCVTS OCT/15





MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor:  10870-0 Invoice#:  1603-NCVTS

Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of August

Invoice Date: 9/19/2015

Due Date: 11/19/2015

Acct# 78 - 220355 (0.31)$                                  

(0.31)$                                     



 

 

 

 

MEMO 
To:  Town Council 
 

From:  Vicky Brooks 
 

Date:  January 8, 2016 
 

Re:  Agenda Item 5 – Greenway Violations Update and Consideration of Next Step 
 
 

Great News!  We received an email today from Mr. Terry Griffin of Union County Building Inspections 

informing  us  that  our  revised  plans  have  been  approved  to  correct  the  violations  at  the Mineral 

Springs Greenway.   

From  this point,  the  town will need  to supply  the county with  the  following  in order  to obtain our 

permit: 

 Identification of the contractor(s) and contract cost(s). 

 Signature of the General Contractor on the permit application. 

 Lien Agent form and Worker’s Comp affidavit if required. 

 Permit fee of $60.00 

Mayor  Becker  and  I  are  hoping  to  have  a  conference  call  with  Mr.  Dan  Blackman  of  Stewart 

Incorporated early next week to seek guidance on what our next step with them will be, so we can 

report  to  the council at our meeting on Thursday  (01/14/16) and council can  take  the appropriate 

actions.  Mr. Griffin stated in his email “As the plans are now complete and approved, it is imperative 

that the remaining permit  issuance  items be resolved and the permit be  issued with all expediency”; 

therefore, the town should act as quickly as possible to begin the process of getting the issues at the 

Mineral Springs Greenway resolved.   

 

 
 
 

 
 

Town of Mineral Springs  
Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks 
P O Box 600 
Mineral Springs, NC  28108 
704‐289‐5331 
704‐243‐1705 FAX 
msvickybrooks@aol.com 
www.mineralspringsnc.com 



Registration Type Options

Clerk Participants Registration Fee $275.00           

NCAMC Retired/Honorary Member (not attending
educational sessions)

Registration Fee  $50.00

Guest/Spouse * Registration Fee $50.00

Child 12 Under * Registration Fee NO COST*

*Guest/Spouse Meal Cost  Wed. Welcoming Reception $50, Thurs. Continental Breakfast $15, Thurs. Lunch $35, Thurs. Dinner $55, Fri. Buffet
Breakfast $25; Child 12 Under  Wed. Welcoming Reception $0, Thurs Continental Breakfast $8, Thurs. Lunch $18, Thurs. Dinner $16 and Fri. Buffet
Breakfast $13

Note  Please read carefully before proceeding with this registration.
Not following the below directions will result in discrepancies with your registration.   

You MUST enter the email address that belongs to the individual being registered. If this individual does not have a personal email address (Example:
Municipality only has one email address for everyone to share), then please email events@nclm.org or call Athena Banks with the NC League of

Municipalities at (919) 7152908.
 

If the individual being registered has a personal email address, please fill out the information below and click "Next" to proceed.

*First Name:

*Last Name:

*Email Address:

*Registration Type:
 

mailto:events@nclm.org


 
IIMC REGION III ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND BUSINESS MEETING 

CAROLINA BEACH, NORTH CAROLINA 

FEBRUARY 17-19, 2016 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2016 

 

1:00 - 5:00 P.M.  CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

 

2:30 – 3:30 P.M.  PRE-MEETING ACADEMY 

   ROBERT P. JOYCE 

 

3:30 – 3:45 P.M.  15 MINUTE BREAK 

 

3:45 – 4:45 P.M.  PRE-MEETING ACADEMY 

   ROBERT P. JOYCE 

 

4:45 P.M.  15 MINUTE BREAK 

 

5:00 P.M.  WELCOMING CEREMONY 

 

5:30 P.M.  SPONSOR’S RECEPTION 

 
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 18, 2016 

 

7:15 – 8:15 A.M.  CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST 

 

7:30 – 9:00 A.M.  CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

 

8:30 – 8:45 A.M.  WELCOME AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

9:00 – 10:30 A.M. ACADEMY SESSION: DEALING WITH CHANGE WITHOUT GOING UP IN FLAMES, PART I  

DENISE RYAN 

 

10:30 – 10:45 A.M. 15 MINUTE BREAK  

 

10:45 A.M. – 12:00 P.M.  ACADEMY SESSION: DEALING WITH CHANGE WITHOUT GOING UP IN FLAMES, PART II 

DENISE RYAN 

 

12:00 - 1:00 P.M.  LUNCHEON 

 

1:00 – 2:30 P.M. ACADEMY SESSION: MOTIVATION BY CHOCOLATE, PART I 

DENISE RYAN 

    

2:30 – 2:45 P.M.  15-MINUTE BREAK 

 

2:45 – 4:30 P.M. ACADEMY SESSION: MOTIVATION BY CHOCOLATE, PART II 

DENISE RYAN 

 

4:30 – 5:30 P.M. NETWORKING WITH EXHIBITORS   

 

6:00 P.M. DINNER  

 
FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 2016 

 

7:30 - 8:45 A.M.  FULL BUFFET BREAKFAST 

 

9:00 -11:00 A.M.  IIMC REGION III BUSINESS MEETING 

 

11:00 A.M.  ADJOURNMENT 


	011416 Town Council Agenda 
	121015 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	Tax_Report_15_11
	Union_Tax_Report_15_11
	15_11_Tax_Report
	Sheet1

	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	Finance_Report_15_11
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf
	Account_Balances_History.pdf
	Budget Comparison 2015-16.pdf
	Revenue Summary 2015-16.pdf
	November_Cash_Flow.pdf
	Register_Report.pdf
	Page divider Revenue Details.pdf
	salesanduse_distribution_9-15.pdf
	County_Tax_EFT_10-15.pdf
	County_CL2138_Oct2015.pdf
	Gross_Receipts_EFT.pdf
	NCVTS_EFT.pdf
	10_October_NCVTS_receipts.pdf
	NCVTS_Refund_Aug_Sept.pdf

	2016 IIMC Region III Annual Conference & Business Meeting - Confirm Identity _ Online Registration by Cvent
	IIMC Conference Preliminary Program Agenda



